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From: Rush, Kim
To: "Michael Kaiser"; 
cc: Lubozynski, Tom; "vdamasceno@geosyntec.com"; "jschaffer@weaverboos.


com"; 
Subject: FW: Cell 8 Intercell Berm Detail
Date: Wednesday, May 02, 2012 11:47:00 AM
Attachments: 05021202.PDF 


Mike,
Yes, this corrective action is acceptable for the cell 8 intercell berm construction.
Thank you, 
 
Kimberly Rush, P.E.
Solid Waste
Florida Department of Environmental Protection
3319 Maguire Blvd. Ste 232
Orlando, FL 32803-3767
Phone: (407) 897-4314
 


From: Michael Kaiser [mailto:mkaiser@wasteservicesinc.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2012 11:41 AM 
To: Rush, Kim 
Cc: Schaffer, Jeffrey; VDamasceno@Geosyntec.com 
Subject: Cell 8 Intercell Berm Detail
 
Kim:
 
Attached is a scribbled redline version of what I propose to do at the intercell 
berms for Cell 8. I will cut and remove the section of geocomposite between the 
leading edge of the anchor trench and outer  slope of the berm. This will eliminate 
the direct venting of the geocomposite and allow us to tie-in the liners for the 
adjacent future Cell. I will trim the geomembrane flap so it doesn’t daylight, 
replace the protective cover soils as designed and resod. Does this work with you?
 
Thanks, 
 
Mike Kaiser
 
WSI
A Progressive Waste Solutions Company
C: (904) 673-0446
F: (407) 831-3226
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1099 Miller Drive
Altamonte Springs, Florida 32701
mkaiser@wasteservicesinc.com
 


 


CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information transmitted in this email is 
intended for the addressee and may contain confidential information of 
Waste Services Inc. or its affiliated corporations. Any unauthorized review, 
distribution or use or the taking of any action in reliance on the information 
contained in this email or any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you have 
received this message in error, please delete or destroy it, all attachments and 
any copies, and notify the sender.
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